COUNCIL ON LAW ENFORCEMENT EDUCATION AND TRAINING SPECIAL MEETING

OSU-OKC Public Safety Training Center, 900 N. Portland, OKC, OK March 26, 2015 MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chief Michael Robinson, O.S.U. DPS
Major Todd Blish, Oklahoma Highway Patrol
Sheriff John Christian, Pontotoc County SO
Director Stan Florence, O.S.B.I.
Chief Russell Frantz, Shawnee Police Dept.
Director Norman McNickle, Dept. of Public Safety,
City of Stillwater
Chief Bob Ricks, Edmond Police Dept.
Chief Jason Smith, Anadarko Police Dept.
Director Darrell Weaver, Oklahoma Bureau of
Narcotics

STAFF PRESENT:

Steve Emmons, Executive Director Charles Gerhart, Assistant Director James Wilson, General Counsel David Milnes, Field Representative Laurie Schweinle, Recording Secretary

MEMBERS ABSENT:

Sheriff John Whetsel, Oklahoma County SO Dr. James Burke, East Central University Chief Bill Citty, Oklahoma City Police Dept. Chief Randy Wesley, Chickasaw Nation Police Dept.

GUESTS:

Amy Morgan, O.S.B.I.

1. Call Meeting to Order

Vice-Chair Michael Robinson called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Roll was taken; nine members were present representing a quorum.

2. Open Meeting Act Compliance

Vice-Chair Robinson asked for confirmation from CLEET staff that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. James Wilson, CLEET General Counsel, confirmed that it was.

3. Adoption of Permanent Rules for the following Chapters of OAC 390. Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training:

Chapter 10. Peace Officer Certification

Chapter 15. Basic Peace Officer Certification Training

Chapter 20. Reserve Peace Officer Certification and Training

- Chapter 27. Police Officer Annual Firearms Requalification
- Chapter 30. CDS Detector Dog Certification
- Chapter 31. Bomb Detector Dog Certification
- Chapter 35. Regulation of Private Security Industry
- Chapter 60. Regulating Bail Enforcers

Chapter 10

Chief Robinson gave a summary of the changes in Chapter 10. Members had a brief discussion regarding the Chapter 10 rules.

Action Taken: Major Blish made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes to Chapter 10. The motion was seconded by Chief Russell Frantz. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

Chapter 15

Chief Robinson gave a summary of the changes in Chapter 15. Members had a brief discussion regarding the Chapter 15 rules.

Action Taken: Director Norman McNickle made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes to Chapter 15. The motion was seconded by Director Florence. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

Chapter 20

Chief Robinson gave a summary of the changes in Chapter 20.

Action Taken: Director Weaver made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes to Chapter 20. The motion was seconded by Chief Ricks. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

Chapter 27

Chief Robinson gave a summary of the changes in Chapter 27. Members and CLEET staff discussed who was allowed to do firearm requalifications according to this rule.

Action Taken: Chief Ricks made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes to Chapter 27. The motion was seconded by Sheriff Christian. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

Chapter 30

Chief Robinson gave a summary of the changes in Chapter 30.

Action Taken: Chief Smith made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes to Chapter 30. The motion was seconded by Director Weaver. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

Chapter 31

Chief Robinson gave a summary of the changes in Chapter 31.

Action Taken: Major Blish made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes to Chapter 31. The motion was seconded by Director Florence. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

Chapter 35

Chief Robinson gave a summary of the changes in Chapter 35. James Wilson, CLEET General Counsel, gave a more detailed explanation of each requested change.

Action Taken: Sheriff Christian made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes to Chapter 35. The motion was seconded by Director McNickle. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

Director Weaver left the meeting at 10:40 a.m.

Chapter 60

Chief Robinson gave a summary of the changes in Chapter 60.

Director Weaver returned at 10:42 a.m.

Action Taken: Major Blish made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes to Chapter 60. The motion was seconded by Chief Frantz. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

4. Curriculum Review Board Composition

There was no discussion.

Action Taken: Sheriff Christian made a motion to appoint Lance Arnold, Norman PD, to the

Curriculum Review Board. The motion was seconded by Chief Smith. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

5. Adjournment

Action Taken: Director Stan Florence made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Chief Bob Ricks. Chief Robinson voted yes; Major Blish voted yes; Sheriff Christian voted yes; Director Florence voted yes; Chief Frantz voted yes; Director McNickle voted yes; Chief Ricks voted yes; Chief Smith voted yes; Director Weaver voted yes. The motion carried 9-0.

Vice-Chairman Robinson adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m.